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TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
FROM: Megan Imperial, Policy and Government Affairs
DATE: December 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Emergency Declaration - Replacement and Repair of SFPUC
Fences damaged in the SCU Lightning Complex Fire - Total
Estimated Cost Not to Exceed $4,500,000

Attached please find a proposed Resolution approving an emergency
declaration of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code, Section 6.60, to replace and repair fences on
SFPUC watershed land in Alameda watershed damaged by the SCU Lightning
Complex Fire, with a total cost not to exceed $4,500,000.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:
1. Board of Supervisors Resolution (Word)
2. Board of Supervisors Resolution (PDF)
3. SFPUC Emergency Declaration

Please contact John Scarpulla at (415) 509-3070 if you need any additional
information on these items.

London N. Breed
Mayor

Sophie Maxwell
President

Anson Moran
Vice President

Tim Paulson
Commissioner

Ed Harrington
Commissioner

Michael Carlin
Acting
General Manager

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer

services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.
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